Connecting Kids to Coverage
OUTREACH AND ENROLLMENT GRANTS

Cycle III Frequently Asked Questions – FAQ 5
1. Page 34 of the RFP requires proposals to be submitted in a detailed order. The Grants.gov application package requires a different order. Please confirm we should submit using the Grants.gov application package ordering.
A. We understand the Grants.gov system requires that you upload your application in a different order than is stated in the funding announcement. Applicants will not be penalized for this. Please submit your application using the application package provided by Grants.gov and be sure to include ALL of the required contents listed on page 34 when submitting your application. Please upload the Project and Budget Narrative documents as required by Grants.Gov.  All other documents may be uploaded to Grants.Gov as Other Attachments.
2. Where do we list the Project Director and fiscal person who is responsible for completing financial reports (i.e. SF-28=69a and PSC 272)? See page 34 of Connecting Kids to Coverage Outreach and Enrollment Grants CFDA 93.76 application.  Does the response go on the cover page?
A. Please refer to page 27 of the announcement for additional detail on the Project Staffing Plan that should be included in the Appendices. 
3. Are there two cover sheets? If so, do we place this 2nd cover page before the Appendices for the Work Plan and Project Staffing Plan as a separate document?
A. Applicants are required to submit one cover letter as detailed on pages 15-16 of the announcement. The Application Cover Sheet and Check-Off List is a separate document that is provided as “Attachment 2” on page 33 of the funding announcement. Complete applications should include both documents.
4. Are the Work Plan and Project Staffing Plan including resumes and job description limited to 3 pages collectively and where are they to be uploaded?
A. There is an 18-page limit for certain “additional supporting documentation,” as described on page 18.  The following items, described in section (3) Appendices, are included in the 18-page limit: A 2-year Work Plan and Timeline, a Project Staffing Plan and resumes/job descriptions for the Project Director and Assistance Director that include projections for time to be worked on the project.  The cover letter, standard forms, letters of commitment and letters from state agencies are not included in the18-page limit.  All supporting documents may be uploaded to Grants.Gov as Other Attachments.
5. Will there be a file attachment window added for letters of commitment?
A. No, letters of commitment and other supporting documents may be uploaded to Grants.Gov as Other Attachments.
6. The RFP requires original signatures on the required forms. Would the electronic signature via the application package suffice? 
A. The electronic signature of the registered Authorized Representative for your organization will satisfy the requirement for original signatures.
7. May a reference list be included as part of the mandatory other attachments? Will this count toward the 18 page limit?
A. With respect to the “Additional Supporting Documentation” described on on pages 17 – 18 of the announcement, any document not explicitly excluded from the 18-page limit will be counted toward the 18-page limit. 

8. The application package has BUDGET INFORMATION - Non-Construction Programs forms included. The RFP asks for budget information on pages 16-17 and 26. Should we include both and upload the 3 page document in the Mandatory Budget Narrative section of the application package?
A. Your application should include both the 2-year Budget and Budget Narrative as detailed on pages 16 and 26 of the announcement. This includes the SF-424A (BUDGET INFORMATION - Non-Construction Programs) and the three-page Budget Narrative to be uploaded.

